
From: Mike Stark
To: Melissa Jacobsen
Subject: 24-24 additional conditions
Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 8:40:09 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Mike
907-299-6000

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jan Keiser <Jan.Keiser@kinneyeng.com>
Date: June 4, 2024 at 1:27:35 PM AKDT
To: mike@appaloosaics.com
Cc: Janette Keiser <jan@keisergroup.com

 

A more detailed site plan be provided, showing landscaping plan, subject to city’s
review & approval.
Said landscaping shall be kept in good condition with reasonable maintenance
Area for garbage cans/dumpsters shall be established and screened
No disabled vehicles or equipment or containers be stored on site. All currrnt disabled
vehicles, equipment, and containers be removed by completion of work 
Property shall not be used for storage of boats or RVs.  Boats/RVs shall be considered
vehicles for purposes of parking; that is, if boats/RVs  are stored on the property, then
extra parking needs to be provided
Lower bottom elevation of cabins to be approved by planner 
Spaces between cabins be allocated for parking 
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